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John Judge has contacted me again about COPA 1996 (see below). Please advise me if there is anything that 

can be done to accomodate Judge. Thanks.To: David Marwell/ARRBcc: From: Tom Samoluk/ARRB Date: 

04/24/96 04:59:19 PMSubject: COPA Conference in October 1996John Judge informed me on the phone 

today that the COPA Conference this year is from Friday, October 18 through Sunday, October 20. He was 

wondering if there was any possibility of the Board having a public meeting during the time that the 

conference is going on. The possibilities would be either Friday or Sunday. I told him that the Board would be 

in town earlier in the week on October 15 and 16th, but I would inquire if there was any possibility of 

accommodating him. Please consider this memo that promised inquiry.I told John that he could expect the 

same cooperation with regard to our presentation and luncheon participation that they received last year. He 

appreciates that offer. As always, John was a gentleman and apologized for not giving us the dates for the 

COPA conference earlier.
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